Mission: "To bring Chris
tians to a closer, more personal walk with their Lord Jesus Christ and encourage them to

Christian leadership and apostolic action in their environments."

Secretariat of North Florida Tres Dins

MINUTES
Crossroads Church, Beachton, GA
. MARCH 23, 2026
“ 6:00 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT

Kristin Bailey, Interim Chairman

Sean Nyberg, Treasurer

Chad & Amanda Slayton, Procurement Couple
Janet Lancaster, Women’s Leader

Rodney & Jessica Whitfield, Palanca Couple
Bruce King, Men’s Leader

Annie & Wendall Tillman, Pre-Weekend Couple
Aaron & Iris Loudermilk, Newsletter Couple

MEMBERS ABSENT:
Jay Hayes, Data Management
Dude & Deanna Settergren, Weekend Couple

VISTORS:

Mark & Karen Savage
Jason & Nicole Stanley
Tina Carson

Joni Diehl

Sam Sherrod

Mary Bailey

Kyle & Heather Bass
Christi Mitchell

Tony & Lisa Bennett
Kay King

Bob Alvis

Hunter Rogers

Tim

Corbitt

Randy Carlton

Cindy Croley

Fay Steele

Secretariat Minutes- March 23, 2026



Mission: "To bring Chris
tians to a closer, more personal walk with their Lord Jesus Christ and encourage them to

Christian leadership and apostolic action in their environments."

WELCOME / LIGHTING OF CANDLE / OPENING PRAYER / DEVOTION / COMMUNION
Treasurer, Sean Nyberg called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
MINUTES

The minutes may reflect the actual sequence of events as discussed rather than the original
agenda order.

REPORTS:

1. Financial Report, Sean Nyberg, Treasure
2. Weekend
o Women’s Leader, Janet Lancaster: It was discussed that new applications for
weekend #71 would need to be submitted and that they would be open beginning
on April 28th
o Men’s Leader, Bruce King: New applications would not be needed for the
entirety of team for weekend #71
3. Pre-Weekend, Wendell & Annie Tillman: Annie stated that she has contacted all
approved candidates and sponsors to let them know that they were good for the fall.
They have received no new applications.
4. Newsletter, Aaron & Iris Loudermilk: Secretariat members were given their friendly
reminder to turn in their April articles by the deadline.
5. Palanca, Rodney & Jessica Whitfield: Jessica asked that the clipboards given to the
Men’s and Women'’s teams be returned so that they prayer scroll could be re-done for
October,

Communion: Sean Nyberg requested that we enter into a time of communion, Rodney
Whitfield prayed and all who were present took part.

Old Business:

1. Team Book: Sean Nyberg asked those who were assigned a specific book, to please
finish that and get it to Kristen. Annie Tillman pointed out that some who were assigned
books are no longer part of the Secretariat. Sean Nyberg stated that Kristen had the list
and would redistribute to those remaining in order to complete the project.

New Business:

1. Resignations: Sean Nyberg that while some may be aware, some may not be, in regards
to several resignations from the Secretariat. He stated that we have to determine what
we will do in regard to filling those positions. The emergency meeting held via Zoom was
mentioned and that the Secretariat came up with a short application for wanting to serve
on the Secretariat. We as the Secretariate agreed it would help keep order to the

Secretariat Minutes- March 23, 2026



Mission: "To bring Chris
tians to a closer, more personal walk with their Lord Jesus Christ and encourage them to

Christian leadership and apostolic action in their environments."

process which is different than filling positions due to rolling off. Jessica Whitfield read
off the items on the application that need to be completed. Janet Lancaster asked
where the application could be found. Sean stated they we will have it on the website
and Facebook. Iris Loudermilk asked where they needed to be sent. If filled out on the
website they will go to Kristen Bailey, if emailed they will go to Kristen or Jessica
Whitfield. Jason Stanley asked if it would be used to nominate someone for a position
that is rolling off. Sean stated that since we so many vacant positions, that yes we
would do this for both. Lisa Bennett asked for verification on how we would be voting to
fill the vacancies, and it was stated that the positions being filled due to resignations are
vote on by the Secretariat and would be posted in the Newsletter. The process for those
rolling off would be handled by the Selection Committee and voted on by the Community
in June. Rodney Whitfield discussed the key positions that we really needed to focus
on. Mark Savage spoke up about concerns regarding Kristen Bailey being in the
Chairman position since she has not been a Rector. Jessica Whitfield stated that in the
By Laws/Polices and Procedures that the Secretary steps in until we replace them. That
in this situation qualifications are not what we go by, she also stated that it was
recommended by our International Liaison that she remain on through the end of the
year, so we can focus on the other positions and bringing unity to the Community.

2. Logistics for Resignation/term limits: Annie Tillman brought up instituting a process of
term for oncoming members due to resignation, i.e.: if resignation is during the first year
the oncoming member only completes the remaining term or if it is at the end, they
complete the term and the following 3 year commitment. It was brought up that the
Procurement Couple is on a second term, Sean Nyberg explained that it was the
discretion of the Secretariat and the Slaytons. Jessica Whitfield stated that it was also
discussed, should anyone come forward they would vacate and train the new couple at
the time, not at the end of the 3 year term.

3. Coordination of Community Communication: It was discussed that while we use the
newsletter, PO, Facebook, and Sequelas, we can’t seem to get the information out to the
Community as a whole. Sean Nyberg stated that he could see through the Constant
Contact application the amount of people who opened the email with the newsletter and
who actually clicked on it. Sean suggested that we reach out to people who we haven’t
seen in a while. Jessica Whitfield stated that it comes back to sponsorship.
Sponsorship doesn’t end at closing, so are you calling those you sponsored to let them
know about sequelas, secretariat meetings, etc., because that is how you get new
people involved. It was asked how you can sign up to get the newsletter, and it was
stated that you do that through the website. Mary Bailey pointed out that it would be
good that you keep in contact with those at your table for at least a year. Jessica
Whitfield stated that we also need to remember that Tres Dias is a tool to build leaders
to go back to their church, that some people aren’t called to come back and serve and
that is ok. Randy Carlton stated that when he called to check on people, that they stated
they had other things going on but were glad he checked in. Before moving on, Sean

Secretariat Minutes- March 23, 2026



Mission: "To bring Chris
tians to a closer, more personal walk with their Lord Jesus Christ and encourage them to

Christian leadership and apostolic action in their environments."

Nyberg asked Annie to type up a proposal for the Secretariat to review. Sean recapped
the avenues of how we can communicate with the Community.

4. Sequelas: Sean Nyberg suggests that we table this until later all agreed, however Hunter
brought up an opportunity for the Community to serve and gather for Praise, Prayer and
Plates on Saturday, April 25". Sean asked Hunter to email him details for it to be added
to the newsletter. It was stated that we still plan to have the May 9™ sequela since it is
already in place.

5. Applications for Secretariat Positions and Timing of reopening Weekend
#71applications: There was a recap of the positions needed, and that they would be
listed in the newsletter with details of whether it was a couple or a single. Earlier in the
meeting it was stated by Janet Lancaster that applications for the Women’s Weekend
would open back up on April 28",

Sean Nyberg asked if anyone on the Secretariat had anything, not discussed already, to bring
up. Rodney Whitfield asked if we could take names for positions and it was answered with a no,
Iris asked if they could write it down and again the answer was no, the application was the
method. After this some of the community asked questions regarding various things related to
Tres Dias.

Sean Nyberg closed out the regular meeting with prayer.

ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: April 27, 2026 at Crossroads in Beachton, Georgia
starting at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Jessica Whitfield, Palanca .

Secretariat Minutes- March 23, 2026



